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MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

This is a notice of a duly authorized general session of the Nevada Transportation Authority scheduled for 

Wednesday, October 5, 2016 at 9:30 am (Items 1 through 115). Due to the expected 

lengthy duration of the general session, coupled with the limited capacity of the Authority’s facilities, the 

Authority will hear Items 116 through 126 commencing at 1:15 pm, preceded and followed by 

additional public comment periods. Members of the public may request the supporting material for this 

meeting from David Newton, Nevada Transportation Authority, 2290 South Jones Blvd., Suite #110, 

Las Vegas, Nevada 89146, (702) 486-3303, dnewton@nta.nv.gov 

 

The public may review the supporting material for this meeting and attend the meeting at the following 

locations: 
   

                 Nevada Transportation Authority       Nevada Transportation Authority 

      2290 South Jones Blvd., Suite #110   1755 East Plumb Ln., Suite #216 

      Las Vegas, Nevada 89146    Reno, Nevada 89502 

 
ALL CELLULAR TELEPHONES AND PAGERS ARE TO BE TURNED OFF OR  

SET TO SILENT NOTIFICATION MODE DURING THE PROCEEDINGS 
 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Roll Call 

 

 

BRUCE BRESLOW 
Director B&I 

 

ANN WILKINSON 
Chairman 

GEORGE ASSAD 
Commissioner  

KEITH SAKELHIDE 
Commissioner 

 

BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

mailto:dnewton@nta.nv.gov


3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

4. Public Comment – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda 

or on items not contained therein.  No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment 

until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action. 
 

5. Approval of Agenda – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

6. Approval of the Minutes of the August 31, 2016 Agenda Meeting – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

7. Briefings from the Commissioners 
 

8. Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner 
 

9. Report of Legal Counsel 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS 
 

10. Citation 18281 issued to Tuihalangingie Finau for violation of NAC 706.234 and NAC 706.194. 

(KAS) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

11. Citation 16513 issued to Gregory Shanklin for violation of NAC 706.247/49CFR 391.41 and NRS 

706.386. (KAS) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

12. Citation 17329 issued to Gregory Shanklin for violation of NAC 706.247/49CFR 391.41 and NAC 

706.194. (KAS)  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

13. Impound 2647 and Citation 17601  The Impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citation 17601 issued to Sunset Limousine, LLC/Edward Loudenclos for violations 

of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

14. Impound 2899 and Citations 17740 & 17741  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a 

vehicle registered to and Citations 17740 and 17741 issued to Jessie A. Evica for violations of NRS 

706.386, NRS 706.758 and NRS 706A.280. (KAS) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

15. Citation 17798 issued to Charles Borrego for a violation of NAC 706.234. (KAS) FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 
 

16. Citation 17800 issued to Charles Nasser for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (KAS) 

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

17. Impounds 2459 & 2460 and Citation 17813  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of vehicles 

registered to and Citation 17813 issued to Joseph Latragna/J & K Transportation for violations of NRS 

706.386 and NRS 706.758. (KAS) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

18. Citation 17815 issued to Jayvee Bobb for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (KAS) FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

19. Impound 2771 and Citations 17816 & 18023  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a 

vehicle registered to and Citations 17816 and 18023 issued to Joseph Keller for violations of NRS 

706.386, NRS 706.758 and NRS 706A.280. (KAS) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 



20. Citation 18001 issued to Executive Limousine for a violation of NAC 706.170. (KAS) FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

21. Citation 18011 issued to David Allan for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (KAS) FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

22. Impound 2772 and Citations 18024 & 18025  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a 

vehicle registered to and Citations 18024 and 18025 issued to Benjamin Middlebrook for violations of 

NRS 706.386, NRS 706.758 and NRS 706A.280. (KAS) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

23. Citation 18070 issued to Ronald Wilson for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (KAS) FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

24. Impound 2874 and Citation 18075  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citation 18075 issued to Western Trails Charters and Tours, LLC for violations of 

NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (KAS) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

25. Impound 2681 and Citation 18197  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citation 18197 issued to Sergio Vazquez-Orozco for a violation of NRS 706.386. 

(KAS) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

26. Citations 18384 and 18389 issued to Nevada Movers Express for violations of NAC 706.311 (11 

counts) and NAC 706.247/49 CFR 382.301. (KAS) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

27. Citation 18390 issued to Jeremy Lamb for a violation of NAC 706.228. (KAS) FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 
 

28. Citation 18391 issued to Joel Sabado for a violation of LCB File No. R029-15 Sec. 25. (KAS) FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

29. Citation 18442 issued to Anubis I. Mora for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (KAS) 

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

30. Citation 18443 issued to Lavar Robert-Fred Hobson for a violation of NRS 706.386. (KAS) FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

31. Impound 2867 and Citation 18484  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citation 18484 issued to Maher Moussa for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 

706.758. (KAS) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

32. Impound 2890 and Citation 18553  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citation 18553 issued to Steven Bailey for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 

706.758. (KAS) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

33. Impounds 2590 & 2620 and Citation 18628 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of two 

vehicles registered to and Citation 18628 issued to Spooner Lake, Inc., d/b/a Flume Trail Mountain 

Bikes for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (KAS) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

34. Impound 2901 and Citations 18802 & 18803  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a 

vehicle registered to and Citations 18802 and 18803 issued to Michael Nichols for violations of NRS 

706.386, NRS 706.758 and NRS 706A.280. (KAS) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

 



 

35. Impound 2624  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Marie Bobb. 

(KAS) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

36. Impound 2645  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to William 

Trevisan. (KAS) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

37. Impound 2677  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Aldo Rames 

Mora. (KAS) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

38. Impound 2734  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Gerald 

Gonzalez. (KAS) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

39. Impound 2737  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Penske Truck 

Leasing. (KAS) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

40. Impound 2738  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Maria Hiloa 

Paredes Cervantes. (KAS) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

41. Impounds 2728 & 2729 and Citation 18629 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of the 

vehicles registered to and Citation 18629 issued to Bruce Brown for violations of NRS 706.386 and 

NRS 706.758.  (KAS)  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

42. Impound 2646 and Citation 18631  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citation 18631 issued to Wanda Spillane for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 

706.758. (KAS)  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

43. Impound 2730  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Barbara Cook. 

(KAS)  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

44. Citation 17594 issued to Reno Tahoe Limousine/Ronald M. Perlman for violation of NAC 706.311 (2 

counts) and NAC 706.3555 (3 counts). (GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

45. Citation 17739 issued to Derrell Anthony Lynch for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. 

(GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

46. Impound 2669 and Citation 17796  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citations 17796 issued to Tahoe Elite/Pamela Cheung for violations of NRS 706.386 

and NRS 706.758. (GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

47. Impound 2644 and Citation 17799  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citation 17799 issued to Sharak Gangei for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 

706.758. (GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

48. Citation 17807, 17808, 17809, and 17810 issued to Winnemucca Cab for violations of NAC 706.247 

ref. 49 CFR 391.21 (4 counts), NAC 706.247 ref. 49 CFR 382.301 (7 counts), NAC 706.247 ref. 49 

CFR 40.25 (2 counts), NAC 706.247 ref. 49 CFR 391.28 (3 counts), NAC 706.247 ref. 49 CFR 

382.305 (2 counts), NAC 706.247 ref. 49 CFR 391.31, and NAC 706.247 ref. 49 CFR 396.17. (GA) 

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 



49. Impound 2736 and Citation 17814  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citation 17814 issued to Joshua Beeler for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 

706.758. (GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

50. Citation 17857 issued to VLS, LLC for a violation of NAC 706.206. (GA) FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 

 

51. Impound 2735 and Citations 18015 & 18016  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a 

vehicle registered to and Citations 18015 and 18016 issued to Josue Lopez for violations of NRS 

706.386, NRS 706.758 and NRS 706A.280. (GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

52. Impound 2635 and Citations 18072 & 18073  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a 

vehicle registered to and Citations 18072 and 18073 issued to David O. Clarke for violations of NRS 

706.386, NRS 706.758, and NRS 706A.280. (GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

53. Citation 18184 issued to Alemseged Tareke for violation of NAC 706.360 and NAC 706.234. (GA) 

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

54. Citation 18290 issued to Abul Kashem for a violation of NAC 706.311. (GA) FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 
 

55. Citation 18298 issued to Luxe Transportation Services for a violation of NAC 706.360. (GA) FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

56. Impound 2871 and Citation 18407  the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citation 18407 issued to David Kuntz for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 

706.758. (GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

57. Citation 18438 issued to Edwin Gil for a violation of NAC 706.228. (GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

58. Citation 18444 issued to Geary Vance Marshall for violation of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.234. 

(GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

59. Citation 18446 issued to Joe Constantin-Sardinas for a violation of NAC 706.228. (GA) FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

60. Citation 18450 issued to Maria Zuleyma Jimenez-Paredes for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 

706.758. (GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

61. Citation 18456 issued to Diamond Transportation for violations of NAC 706.247/49 CFR 396.11(a) 

and NAC 706.194. (GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

62. Impound 2872 and Citation 18489  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citation 18489 issued to Vicki Mae Sullivan for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 

706.758. (GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

63. Impound 2887 and Citation 18490  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citation 18490 issued to Todd Robert Martens for violations of NRS 706.386 and 

NRS 706.758. (GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 



64. Impound 2897 and Citations 18492 & 18493  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a 

vehicle registered to and Citations 18492 and 18493 issued to Richard Allen Levine for violations of 

NRS 706.386, NRS 706.758 and NRS 706A.280. (GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

65. Impound 2750 and Citations 18496 & 18497  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of two 

vehicles registered to and Citations 18496 and 18497 issued to Alfonso G. Rosa for violations of NRS 

706.386, NRS 706.758, and NRS 706A.280. (GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

66. Citation 18552 issued to Connor Ian Davis for a violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758.  (GA) 

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

67. Citation 18554 issued to Ian Franz Davis for a violation of NRS 706.758.  (GA) FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 

 

68. Impound 2773  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Nan 

Pennington.  (GA)  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

69. Citation 18555 issued to Day and Night Towing for a violation of NRS 706.4477 and NAC 706.420. 

(GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

70. Citation 18556 issued to Aldo Munoz for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (GA) FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

71. Impound 2621 and Citation 18633  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citation 18633 issued to Benjamin Kimple for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 

706.758. (GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

72. Impound 2623  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Mohammed 

Damia. (GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

73. Impound 2816  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to U-Haul of 

Arizona. (GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

74. Impound 2830  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to U-Haul of 

Arizona. (GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

75. Impound 2831  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Lealon 

Johnson. (GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

76. Impound 2891  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Shonda Navas. 

(GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

77. Impound 2898  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Aldo Daniel 

Munoz-Burciaga. (GA) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

78. Citations 17595, 17951, 17952, 17953, 17954 and 17955 issued to Colonial Van and Storage for 

violations of NAC 706.282 (4 counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.21 (6 counts), NAC 706.247/49 

CFR 40.25 (6 counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 382.413 (6 counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.23 (6 

counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.23 (4 counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.25 (3 counts), NAC 

706.247/49 CFR 391.27 (4 counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.31, NAC 706.247/49 CFR 382.301 (5 

counts) and NAC 706.247/49 CFR 396.13 (2 counts). FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 



 

79. Citation 17858 issued to All About Service Limousines, Inc. for a violation of NAC 706.247/49 CFR 

391.25(a)(b) and NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.27. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

80. Citation 18004 issued to Victoria Byer for a violation of LCB File No. R029-15 Sec. 25. FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

81. Citation 18008 issued to Nelson Godoy for a violation of NAC 706.234. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

82. Citation 18009 issued to Ricky Morgan for a violation of NAC 706.234. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

83. Citation 18018 issued to Nicole Shelton for a violation of NAC 706.234. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

84. Citation 18099 issued to Camille Nix for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

85. Citation 18192 issued to Earth Buses for a violation of NRS 706.463 (8 counts). FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 

 

86. Citations 18294, 18295, 18296 and 18297 issued to Cramer Automotive for violations of NAC 

706.247/49 CFR 391.21 (9 counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.23 (3 counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 

391.25, NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.31 (2 counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.51 (2 counts), NAC 

706.247/49 CFR 382.301 (2 counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 40.25 and NAC 706.229. FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

87. Citation 18408 issued to Eugene Karuranga for a violation of LCB File No. R029-15 Sec. 25. FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

88. Citation 18409 issued to Daniel Stanic for a violation of NAC 706.228. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

89. Citation 18410 issued to Oumar Faye for a violation of NAC 706.228. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

90. Citation 18411 issued to Ephrem Mengesha for a violation of NAC 706.228. FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 
 

91. Citation 18412 issued to Castillo Towing for a violation of NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.11. FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

92. Citation 18413 issued to Jose Nunez-Arroyo for a violation of NRS 706A.280. FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 

 

93. Citation 18414 issued to Assefa Gezhagne for a violation of NAC 706A.240.2. FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 
 

94. Citation 18415 issued to Denise Parker for a violation of NAC 706A.330. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

95. Citation 18448 issued to VLS, LLC for violation of NAC 706.311 (5 counts). FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 

 

96. Citation 18449 issued to Dirrar Negusse for a violation of NAC 706.360. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

 



 

97. Citation 18491 issued to Mekonen Habtu for violation of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.234. FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

98. Citation 18551 issued to Arvin Tanada for a violation of NAC 706.234. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

99. Citation 18557 issued to Yohannes B. Habte for a violation of NAC 706.228. FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 

 

100. Citation 18560 issued to Joel Montoya-Cortes for violation of NAC 706.329 and NAC 706.234. FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

101. Citation 18801 issued to Milen Dimitrov for a violation of NAC 706.228. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

102. Impound 2905 issued to Carrie Mitchell for a violation of NRS 706.476. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND 

NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE 

 

103. Docket 16-04036 The Application of Omar Bonito d/b/a Bonito Towing for a certificate of public 

convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the 

State of Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. (KAS) – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

104. Docket 16-05003 The Application of Carlo Quesada and Carlos Quesada d/b/a Las Vegas Exotic 

Towing for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service 

by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND 

NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE 

 

105. Docket 15-12004 The Application of Abdii Limo Service, LLC d/b/a Abdii Transportation Service 

for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of 

Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

106. Docket 16-06015 The Application of XS Transportation Las Vegas, LLC d/b/a XS Transportation 

for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of 

Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

PETITION TO DEVIATE FROM REGULATION 

 

107. Docket 16-09011 Petitioner Alpine Auto Service, Inc. d/b/a Alpine Towing (CPCN 7070, Sub 1) seeks 

deviation pursuant to NAC 706.1305 from the definition of “regular business hours” set forth in NAC 

706.1045. – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS 

 

108. Docket 16-07009 The Application of Jacob Transportation Services, LLC d/b/a Executive Las Vegas 

for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1062, Sub 8.   Staff 

investigation concluded. – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 



109. Docket 16-07010 The Application of Bentley Transportation Services, LLC d/b/a Executive Coach 

and Carriage, Executive Limousine, Executive, www. ExecutiveLimo.com for approval of a tariff rate 

modification for services conducted under CPCN 1072, Sub 2.   Staff investigation concluded. – FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

110. Docket 16-08016 The Application of Fast Towing, Inc. for approval of a tariff rate modification for 

services conducted under CPCN 7161.   Staff investigation concluded. – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

111. Docket 16-08029 The Application of Champion Movers, LLC d/b/a Champion Movers for approval of 

a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3337, Sub 2.   Staff investigation 

concluded. – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

112. Docket 16-09005 The Application of AWG Ambassador, LLC d/b/a Ambassador Limousine for 

approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1041, Sub 5.   Staff 

investigation concluded. – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS 

 

113. Docket 16-08021The temporary discontinuance from August 21, 2016 through February 21, 2017 of 

scenic tour services provided by RubiTours, Inc. under CPCN 1127. Staff investigation concluded.  – 

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

114. Docket 16-09016 The request for approval of a Management Agreement by Limousines of Las Vegas, 

LLC d/b/a Limousines of Las Vegas Parking authorized to conduct charter limousine service under 

CPCN 1109.  Staff investigation concluded. (KAS) – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

115. Public Comment – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or 

on items not contained therein.  No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment 

until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action. 

 

1:15 PM AFTERNOON SESSION 

 

116. Public Comment – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or 

on items not contained therein.  No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment 

until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action. 

 

PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION 

 

117. Permit 1813--Adam Schwartz Permit 1813 6-month re-evaluation from April 28, 2016 General 

Session, where he was ordered to complete substantive diversity training/classes pre-approved by 

Staff. – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

118. Docket 16-09003 – Carlos Alvarado Petition for Reconsideration of Denial of Driver Permit 2413 at 

the July 2016 Agenda– FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

119. Docket 16-06033 Petitioner TourCoach, Inc. d/b/a TourCoach seeks reconsideration of the 

cancellation of CPCN 2098 as set forth in the final Order for Docket 16-03005 (March 2016 General 

Session).  Staff investigation concluded.  – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

120. Docket 16-07014 – Denali Movers and Luis Horna, Petition for Reconsideration of Citation 18092 

(KAS)  – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 



 

121. Docket 16-08023 – Asfaw Taglo Petition for Reconsideration of fines on Citation 17734 (KAS) – 

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

122. Docket 16-08025 – Skoti Lim Petition for Reconsideration of payment plan for Citation 18106 (KAS) 

– FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE 

 

123. Docket 16-02004 The Order to Show Cause issued to Diamond Transportation Inc., as to why 

Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 3084 should not be revoked. – FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 

 

124. Docket 16-08003 The Order to Show Cause issued to Mollerup Van & Storage as to why Certificate 

of Public Convenience and Necessity 3084 should not be revoked.  Staff investigation concluded.  

(GA) – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

125. Public Comment – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or 

on items not contained therein.  No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment 

until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action. 

 

126. Adjournment 
 

In accordance with Nevada’s Open Meeting Law, the Authority may consider agenda items taken out of order.  The 

Authority may combine two or more agenda items for consideration.  The Authority may remove an item from the agenda 

or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.  The Authority may continue the meeting as deemed 

necessary.  The Authority, at its discretion, may take public comment during times other than the designated Public 

Comment agenda items.  The Authority reserves the right to limit public comment to three minutes.  Comment may not be 

restricted based on viewpoint. 

 

Note: The Nevada Transportation Authority (NTA) is pleased to make reasonable accommodations and will assist and 

accommodate people with a disability who wish to attend its meetings and hearings.  If special arrangements are 

necessary, please contact the NTA in Las Vegas at (702) 486-3303 or in Reno at (775) 688-2800 as far in advance of the 

meeting or hearing as possible.   

 


